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RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 3:03 pm, May 02, 2024
From: Frank Strigari
To: Christal Dennis
Subject: RE: MUR 8243 - Herrera for Congress et al.
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 1:50:05 PM
Hi Christal,

Thanks for following up. An additional 30 days would be very much appreciated.
Let me know if you need anything else on my end.

Frank

Frank M. Strigari | Attorney at Law
Zaino Hall & Farrin LLC | 41 S. High Street, Suite 3600, Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: (614) 782-1555 | Cell: _l Email: fstrigari@zhflaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through
this medium, please advise the sender immediately.

DISCLOSURE: Tax information may be included in the body of this e-mail. Any advice or information delivered in the body of an e-
mail will be based upon limited tax research and limited discussion of the underlying facts. Additional research or a more
complete review of the facts may affect our analysis and conclusions. Because of these limitations and related risks, we do not
recommend that you proceed with any transaction or position solely based on information contained in this e-mail
communication and we will not be liable for any loss, cost, or expense resulting from any reliance on this e-mail communication.

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Frank Strigari <fstrigari@zhflaw.com>

Subject: RE: MUR 8243 - Herrera for Congress et al.

Good afternoon Frank,

Yes, | received the designation of counsel. How long do you need for an extension? | can give
you an additional 30 days if you need it so please let me know.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Frank Strigari <fstrigari@zhflaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:49 AM
To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>




MUR824300014

Subject: MUR 8243 - Herrera for Congress et al.
Good morning, Christal,

It’s my understanding that Thomas Datwyler sent you the 3 Designations of Counsel for my
clients, Brandon Herrera for Congress, Because Real Americans Never Doubt Our Nation
(BRANDON PAC) and Brandon Herrera Victory Committee, in the above referenced matter. If
you did not receive them, please let me know as soon as possible.

Assuming you did, | have been traveling for work the last couple days, and will be traveling
again for work tomorrow-Sunday. Consequently, | respectfully request an extension of time to
respond on behalf of my clients in the above-referenced matter.

Let me know the due date for our response. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Frank

Frank M. Strigari | Attorney at Law
Zaino Hall & Farrin LLC | 41 S. High Street, Suite 3600, Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: (614) 782-1555 | Cell: _ | Email: fstrigari@zhflaw.com

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





